

Overview of the online information on the national ID issuers

Member State	Competent authority(ies)	Government's webpage informing the public about the ID issuer's status	ID issuer's name	ID issuer's website
Austria	Ministry of Finance Ministry of Health		Monopolverwaltung	https://www.mvg.at/
Belgium	Ministry of Finance Ministry of Public Health		Incert G.I.E	https://www.incert.be/fr/
Bulgaria	National Customs Agency	https://customs.bg/wps/portal/	Printing Works of the Bulgarian National Bank	https://www.bnbprint.com
Croatia	Ministry of Finance, Customs Administration	https://carina.gov.hr/pristup-informacijama/propisi-i-sporazumi/trosarinsko-postupanje-sustav-sljedi-vosti-i-pracenja-duhanskih-proizvoda/5818	Agencija za komercijalnu djelatnost d.o.o.	https://tpd.akd.hr
Cyprus	Department of Customs and Excise	https://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/customs/customs.nsf/All/F55CB416E2BCBF6AC22583EE0041D63F?OpenDocument	General secretariat of information systems	http://www.infogreece.org/government/general-secretariat-for-information-systems-g-s-i-s/
Czech Republic	Czech Agricultural And Food Inspection Authority, Ministry of Agriculture	https://stc.cz/en/products/product-track-trace/www.znacenitabaku.cz	State Printing Works of Securities	https://stc.cz/
Denmark	The Danish Safety Technology Authority	https://www.sik.dk/erhverv/produkter/selvbetjening-ansog-og-registrer/tobaksvarer/registrer-salg-tobaksvarer-track-and-trace-systemet	Wordline SA	www.tpd.dk.worldline.com
Estonia				
Finland	Supervisory Authority for welfare and health (Valvira), The Customs, The municipalities	https://stm.fi/en/artikkeli/-/asset_publisher/tupakkatuotteiden-jaljitettavyysjarjestelman-tunnisteiden-antajaksi-suomessa-allexis-s-r-o-	Allexis s.r.o.	https://allexis.com/ https://idissuer.fi
France	French Customs, Ministry of Health	http://bit.ly/2UugqRu	Imprimerie Nationale	https://www.ingroupe.com/fr/accueil.html
Germany			Bundesdruckerei GmbH	https://www.bundesdruckerei.de/en
Greece	Ministry of Finance, Independent Authority for Public Revenue	https://www.minfin.gr/web/guest/-/id-issuer	General secretariat of information systems	https://idissuertest.gsis.gr https://idissuer.gsis.gr
Hungary	Ministry without portfolio responsible for national property management and National Tax and Customs Administration	http://www.nav.gov.hu/nav/ado/jovedeki_ado/tajekoztatok_informaciok/nyomkovetes_i_aazonosito/Dohanygyartmany_nyomkoveto.html	ND Nemzeti Dohanykereskedelmi Nonprofit Zrt.	http://nemzetidohany.hu/
Ireland	Revenue Commission		Allexis s.r.o.	https://idissuer.ie/
Italy	Health Ministry and Economy and Financial Ministry	https://www.adm.gov.it/portale/Sistema-europeo-traeciamento-prodotti_tabacco	Custom Monopolies agency	www.adm.gov.it
Latvia	State Revenue Service		VAS „Latvijas Radio un televīzijas centrs	https://www.lvrta.lv/company.html
Lithuania	State Tax Inspectorate	https://www.vmi.lt/cms/web/guest/apie-tabako-gaminiu-atsekamuma	State Tax Inspectorate	https://uid.vmi.lt
Luxembourg	Ministry of Health		Incert G.I.E	https://www.incert.lu/
Malta	Ministry of Finance and Customs Department		Opsec	https://www.opsecsecurity.com/contact

Netherlands	Ministry of Health	https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/onderwerpen/roken/transparant-over-contact-tabaksindustrie/europese-regels-illegale-tabakshandel	ATOS	https://tpd.nl.atos.net/
Poland	Ministry of Finance	https://www.podatki.gov.pl/akcyza/system-sledzenia-wyrobow-tytoniowych-track-trace/aktualnosci	Polish Security Printing Works	www.idissuer.pl
Portugal	Customs and tax authority, Authority for Food and Economic security and Health Directorate General	https://rastreabilidadetabaco.incm.pt/pt	Imprensa Nacional Casa de Moeda - INCM	https://rastreabilidadetabaco.incm.pt/pt
Romania	National Agency for Fiscal Administration and General Directorate of Customs	www.customs.ro/assets/pdf/gabim/HG Nr. 1020 2018 din 20 dec 2018 .pdf http://static.anaf.ro/static/10/Anaf/Informatii_RHG_1020_28032019.pdf	Compania Nationala Imprimeria Nationala S.A	https://www.cnin.ro/
Slovakia	Ministry of Health, Ministry of Finance, Financial Directorate	www.financnasprava.sk/sk/podnikatelia/dane/spotrebne-dane/track-trace www.mfsr.sk www.health.gov.sk	Datacentrum	https://www.datacentrum.sk/
Slovenia	Ministry of Health, Ministry of Finance, Financial Administration	https://www.mz.gov.si	Agencija za komercijalnu djelatnost d.o.o. ID issuer: SMART NET d.o.o. Subcontractor	http://www.idissuer.si
Spain	Comisionado para el Mercado de Tabacos – Ministry of Finance	www.hacienda.gob.es	Fabrica Nacional de Moneda y timbre	www.fnmt.es
Sweden	Public Health Agency of Sweden	www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/livsvillkor-levnadsvanor/alkohol-narkotika-dopning-tobak-och-spel-andts-tobak/tobaksreglering/sparbarhet-och-sakerhetsmarkning/nationell-id-utfardare/	Allexis S.R.D.	https://idissuer.se/ https://allexis.com
United Kingdom	HM Revenue and Customs	https://www.gov.uk/guidance/register-with-the-id-issuer-if-youre-in-the-tobacco-product-supply-chain	De La Rue	https://eutpd.uk.delarue.com/